RECEIVED

By Alameda County Environmental Health at 4:27 pm, Sep 06, 2013

Cem Atabek

From: Cem Atabek

Sent:  Wednesday, September 04, 2013 12:24 PM
To: 'Detterman, Mark, Env. Health’

Cc: Kris Larson; wpierce@western-forge.com
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO3009

Hi Mark, I'm just confirming that the Fact Sheet has been distributed by U.S. Mail to the addresses
provided in the Fact Sheet mailing list and the e-mail below.

Thanks,

-Cem

Cem R. Atabek
Senior Project Engineer
Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consultants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

Oakland, California 94612

(510) 343-3000 (ext.15202)

(510) 343-3001 (Fax)
catabek@ninyoandmoore.com

New San Jose office

2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 10
San Jose, CA 95131

{408) 435-8000

(408) 435-9006 (Fax)

Experience - Quality - Commitment

————— Original Message-----

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [mailto:Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, September 04, 2013 10:06 AM

To: Cem Atabek

Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO3009

Cem,

The Hoffman Blvd address should go to EBMUD @ 375 1 1th St, Oakland, 94607.

The Cleveland Blvd should go to Peter Beaudry and Mary Johnson Trustees, 1401 Greenwood
Terrace, Berkeley, 94708.

I’ve not seen this happen before, must have been a problem with the search.
Also you should be able to do online at the County assessor’s site.

Mark Detlerman

Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG
Alameda County Environmental Health

1131 Harbor Bay Parkweay

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510.567.6876

Favx: 5103379335

Email: mark.detierman@acgov.org

9/5/2013


dehloptoxic
Received


PDF copies of case files can be downloaded al.

http.:Awww.acgov.orglaceh/lop/ust htm

From: Cem Atabek [mailto:catabek@ninyoandmoore.com]

Sent: Friday, August 30, 2013 5:08 PM

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health

Cc: Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; wpierce@western-forge.com; Kris Larson
Subject: RE: ACEH Correspondence for RO3009

Hi Mark, the Fact Sheet mailing list has two addresses which don't have street numbers (one on Hoffman
Bivd and one on Cleveland Ave). Please let me know the street numbers for these addresses if they are
available.

Thanks, and have a nice holiday weekend!

-Cem

Cem R. Atabek
Senior Project Engineer
Ninyo & Moore

Geotechnical & Environmental Sciences Consuitants
1956 Webster Street, Suite 400

QOakiand, California 94612

(510) 343-3000 (ext.15202)

(510) 343-3001 (Fax)
catabek@ninyoandmoore.com

New San Jose office

2149 O'Toole Avenue, Suite 10
San Jose, CA 95131

{408) 435-9000

{(408) 435-9006 (Fax)

Experience - Quality -+ Commitment

————— Original Message-----

From: dehloptoxic, Env. Health [mailto:deh.loptoxic@acaov.org]
Sent: Wednesday, August 28, 2013 2:05 PM

To: wpierce@western-forge.com; Kris Larson; Cem Atabek

Cc: Roeg, Dilan, Env. Health; Detterman, Mark, Env. Health
Subject: ACEH Correspondence for RO3009

Dear Interested Parties,

Attached is Alameda County Environmental Health’s (ACEH) correspondence for your case,
RO0003009.

Please add our email address to your book to prevent future e-mails from being filtered as spam.
Sincerely,

ACEH

9/5/2013



